Please get your surveyor to call and make an appointment with the workshop. Thereafter, please write back to us and
inform us of the appointment date. This assignment was passed to your office on Monday and it’s already Friday now.
The Third Party is constantly chasing for the survey to happen. We hope you can understand.

Thanks
Best Regards

Viknesh | Bsc(Hons) Biomedical Sciences, Cert CILA | Assistant Manager
Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712

Main +65 6391 1577 | MOBILE +65 9335 2445

EMAIL viknes.sheekar@sg.sedgwick.com

sedgwick.com | Caring counts®

On 17 Jul 2020, at 8:39 AM, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Viknesh,

Our surveyor is still reviewing the estimate, update you shortly.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sheekar, Vikneswaran <Viknes.Sheekar@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 12:00 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Yeo, Jackson <Jackson.Yeo@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Our Principal's Insured: AutoExport & EPZ Pte Ltd; Damage to Third Party vehicle on 30 June
2020

Dear Denise / Bryan,

Sedgwick Ref: 6000872
11l Ref: To be advised

Please provide us with an update on this survey. Can the workshop proceed with the repairs or is there
any issues?

Please let us know soonest.

Thank you.



